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YOUTH COMMISSION 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Alisa Somera, Clerk, Rules Committee  
FROM:   Youth Commission 
DATE:  Wednesday October 7, 2015   
RE: Referral response to BOS Files No. 150902 
 

 
At our Monday, October 5, 2015 meeting, the Youth Commission voted unanimously to support 
the following motion:  
 
To support BOS File No. 150902 – Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to delete the 
requirement that applicants for membership on boards and commissions disclose all felony 
convictions; to limit the City from using criminal history information in making decisions about 
appointment and removal of members of certain boards, commissions, and other bodies; and to 
require the City to follow certain restrictions when inquiring about or using conviction history 
information to make decisions about appointment or removal. 
 

*** 
 
Youth Commissioners thank the Board of Supervisors for their attention to this issue. If you 
have any questions, please contact our office at (415) 554-6446, or your Youth Commissioner.  
 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Chair, Luis Avalos-Nunez 
Adopted on October 6, 2015  
2015-2016 San Francisco Youth Commission 
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